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Date: August 18, 2025
To: City Council
Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator

Subject: Use of a Cooperative Contract for the Purchase of a Camera Surveillance
Solution for the Mesa Police Department (Citywide)

Recommendation
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Mesa Police Department and Procurement Services recommend authorizing the
purchase using the Omnia Partners cooperative contract with Carahsoft Technology Corp
at $457,000, based on estimated requirements.

Background / Discussion

This purchase supports the deployment of a camera surveillance system from Gridless
Power, designed to enhance safety at designated parks. The Mesa Police Department
conducted field tests of both Gridless Power and Flock Safety solutions, ultimately selecting
Gridless Power for its superior performance and value. Their system offers the most
comprehensive coverage and integrates seamlessly with the City’s existing Genetec
platform, ensuring real-time transmission of CCTV footage to the Real Time Crime Center.

The Omnia Partners cooperative contract has been competitively bid and meets the City’s
procurement requirements. Utilizing the Omnia Partners contract allows the City to receive
competitive rates based on a formally solicited agreement. The City believes the pricing is
fair and reasonable and soliciting for these products would not result in the City receiving
more favorable pricing or terms.

Purchase Information

Action: Award

Procurement Type: Cooperative Contract Use

Contract Number: 2026005

Contracting Agency/Contract Number: Omnia Partners/R240303

Local Consideration: Policy did not apply to this procurement method

Initial Contract Term: 8/18/2025 — 12/31/2027

Possible Renewals: Up to a maximum of two years subject to Administrative review and
approval

Funding Source: Public Safety Sales Tax Revenue



